
SADIHO"SS Rest • .J 37. West side of .:.,en.net St. s, :Kussel :opposit.e '-Iorton Steel. 

• 
3uilt in early 30's by louie Sabino. Operated till the niddle 40's • 

v 

on the north side of the rest. was a lar'.}e gurage holdiffJ almost ten 

car spaces. Several of the Horton staff rented from Mr. Sabino. 

The rest. was eventually converted into an apartment building • 

• 
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TUTTLE & BAILEY MF. COMP. LTD. BRIDGEBURG. Block W. 

Nov. 21. 1911: The Tuttle & Bailey Mf. Comp. Ltd. 

July 9. 1912. The Municipal Corp. of the Village Of Bridgeburg to 

The Tuttle & Baily Manufacturing Comp. Ltd. 

July 23. 1957. The Municipal Corp. of Fort Erie to Hart&Cooley, 
Manufacturing ·· CanADA Ltd. 



-

• 

-

1909:::: , TUTTLE & BAILEY::: HART & Cooley . 

The firm started making heating registers in a small building 

on Jarvis St. It moved to a plot of ground off Wood St. in Amigari 

in 1914 where it built it's new plant at a cost of $25000.00. 

Tuttle & Bailry was bought out in 1936 and the name changed to 

Hart and Cooley Manufacturing • •  

In 1983 the plant had it's first strike. In the spring of 84 the 

office was closed and moved to.Oakvill�. In March 84 they announced 

that the Fort Erie plant would be closed for good and the operations 

moved to Oakville where it has been consolidated with Torin Manufact11Ting 

( Canada) Ltd • 
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